
From: FOI
To:
Cc: FOI
Subject: FOI 180/17 - Correspondence Director of Public Prosecutions - Response
Date: 17 January 2018 16:51:10
Attachments: Bundle 1 - disclose - intro meeting - redacted.pdf

Bundle 2 - disclose - support changes regime - redacted.pdf
Bundle 5 - dicclose - email re exempt corres - redacted.pdf

Dear ,
 

Our Ref: FOI 180/17
 
Thank you for your email to the Electoral Commission dated 17 November 2017,
received by the Commission on Monday 20 November 2017.
 
The Commission aims to respond to requests for information promptly and regrets
that we have not been able to respond to your request within the 20 working day
statutory deadline.
 
Your original request is in bold below followed by your clarification of the request
which was received by the Commission on Tuesday 21 November 2017.
 
Will the EC also release all communication between itself and the Director for
Public Prosecutions and her office.
 
My request includes all correspondence. My understanding is that any
investigation exemption (s36) applies only to current investigations and not
concluded ones. 
 
After the receipt of your clarification the Commission applied the 20 working day
extension to allow for the full consideration of the public interest test in relation to
the release of the information that you requested.
 
Our response to your request and clarification is as follows:
 
We hold information you have requested.
 
We are disclosing to you email exchanges between the Commission and the office
of the Director of Public Prosecutions during 2009 following the appointment of
Jenny Watson as Chair of Commission, regarding the arrangement of an
introductory meeting.
 
We are also disclosing a letter from the Commission to the then DPP Keir Starmer
in September 2012 regarding the regulatory regime, and email exchanges relating
to arranging a meeting following that letter.
 
Section 40(2) and (3)(a)(i) of the FOI Act
 
In the information we are releasing, we have redacted some of the information in
the documents. Section 40(2) provides for an exemption where the information
requested constitutes personal data as defined by the Data Protection Act 2000
(DPA), and where release of the information requested would breach one of the
data protection principles. Some of the information contained in the requested
information falls within the description of personal data as defined by section 1 of
the DPA because the information relates directly to an identifiable living individual.



Release of this information would breach the first data protection principle, which
states the information must be processed fairly and lawfully. 
 
Section 36(2)(c) of the FOI Act
 
We are not disclosing further correspondence which we believe is exempt under
section 36(2)(c) of the Act, for the following reasons:
 
The correspondence relates to the Commission seeking to improve its
understanding of a specific decision taken by the CPS regarding a potential breach
of the Representation of the People Act 1983.
 
There is in our view a clear need for the Commission to be able to hold discussions
with law enforcement agencies as to the interpretation of the law, as well as its
enforcement. There is an equally clear risk, in our view, that disclosing any details
of such discussions could lead other bodies not to share information with us or
agree to such discussions.
 
There is a further danger that disclosure would provide anyone seeking to evade
the controls with details of the considerations the DPP might include in any
decision.
 
The Commission considers that section 36(2)(c) of the Act is engaged in relation to
this information.  Section 36(2)(c) provides that information is exempt if in the
reasonable opinion of the qualified person, disclosure of the information would, or
would be likely to, prejudice the effective conduct of public affairs.
 
The Commission’s qualified person for the purpose of this request is our Deputy
Chief Executive, Carolyn Hughes and she has decided that the exemption applies
in this case. This is because disclosing the correspondence could detrimentally
impact upon the ability of the Commission and the DPP to share information and
views in order to effectively enforce the law. In the opinion of the qualified person,
section 36(2) is engaged; that disclosure would or would be likely to cause
prejudice or inhibition.
 
Exemptions under s.36 of FOIA are subject to the public interest test, where
information must be disclosed if the public interest in disclosure outweighs the
public interest in maintaining the exemption. On balance, the qualified person has
confirmed that the public interest falls in favour of not releasing this information.

Section 30 and 31 of the FOI Act
 
The Commission also holds correspondence relating to its investigation into the
Conservative Party in 2016, and associated possible offences under the
Representation of the People Act 1983, which was referred to at the time in a public
statement by the Commission which you can read here:
 
https://www.electoralcommission.org.uk/i-am-a/journalist/electoral-commission-
media-centre/news-releases-donations/electoral-commission-statement-on-
allegations-regarding-conservative-party-spending-return-for-2015-general-
election3
 
The Commission considers that the correspondence itself is exempt from disclosure
under section 30 and 31 of the Act.



 
Section 30(1)(a) of the Act provides for exemption from disclosure information which
has been held at any time by a public authority for the purpose of any investigation
which the authority has a duty to conduct with a view to it being ascertained
whether a person should be charged with an offence. Under PPERA the
Commission has a statutory function to conduct investigations, and inquiries as part
of its function, into potential breaches of party and election funding rules including
breaches where there has been a failure to submit proper statement of accounts.
 
It is the case that some of the information you request is held for the purposes of
this function.
 
The section 30 exemption applies to information held at any time, whether or not
the investigation is ongoing.
 
Additionally, section 31(1)(g) exempts from disclosure information that would or
would be likely to prejudice the exercise of the Commission’s functions under
PPERA for the purposes of ascertaining whether any person has failed to comply
with the law, as provided by section 31 (2)(a) of the Act. Section 31 applies only to
the extent that the information is not exempt under section 30. The Commission
considers for the reasons discussed above in section 30 and below, that disclosure
of the details of the correspondence would prejudice the exercise of the
Commission’s statutory functions and its ability to conduct inquiries such as this.
 
Application of sections 30 and 31 exemptions are both subject to the public interest
test. The Commission has a statutory duty to monitor compliance with the
provisions of the PPERA when conducting inquiries of this type. The public interest
lies in enabling the Commission to liaise with other regulators or law enforcement
agencies so that it can make effective regulatory decisions.
 
The Commission aims to be robust and fair in its regulatory decisions and we
acknowledge that there is a legitimate public interest in carrying out investigations in
an open and transparent way, while ensuring proper regulation of party political
funding; however, there are a number of factors that must be considered and
weighed in the balance.
 
In carrying out effective inquiries the Commission depends on being able to secure
the co-operation of those organisations with whom we share information. If
information provided in the course of our investigation was made public under FOI,
it would make those organisations less likely to share information.
 
Having carefully weighed the public interest relating to possible disclosure of the
information requested, we are satisfied that it is not appropriate at this time to
disclose the information which the Commission holds. The Commission is satisfied
that maintaining exemptions Section 30(1)(a) and section 31(1)(g) outweighs the
public interest in disclosure.
 
Finally, a letter we wrote to the Commissioner of the Metropolitan Police Service on
15 April 2016, and which was copied to the DPP and therefore may fall within the
scope of your request, is available to view on our website here:
https://www.electoralcommission.org.uk/__data/assets/pdf_file/0018/219303/Bassett-
C-to-MPS-CPS-re-Tower-Hamlets-allegations-2016-4-15.pdf



 
I trust that this information satisfies your request. The Commission strives to be an
open, transparent authority, but in some circumstances we cannot responsibly
release requested information, and we ask for your understanding in this regard.

If you are not satisfied with this response, please note that the Commission
operates a review procedure, details of which can be found on the Commission
website at: http://www.electoralcommission.org.uk/about-us/freedom-of-information-
requests/how-do-I-make-an-foi-request

Please also note that if you have exhausted all internal Commission review
procedures and you are still not satisfied you have the right to appeal to the
Information Commissioner. Details of this procedure can be found on the ICO
website: https://ico.org.uk/
 
 
Yours sincerely,
 

Information Management Adviser
The Electoral Commission
3 Bunhill Row
London EC1Y 8YZ
electoralcommission.org.uk
yourvotematters.co.uk
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